BEFORE

THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF OHIO

In the Matter of the Request of R&R
Trucking, Inc., for an Administrative Case No. 14-257-TR-CVF
Hearing. : (OH3251012771C/D)

REQUEST FOR DISMISSAL

The Transportation Staff of the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio withdraws
its notice of preliminary determination of violation submitted under Ohio Adm. Code
4901:2-7-12. After a review of the facts in the case, and further investigation and
discussion with the Highway Patrol, Staff agrees with the Patrol that further
prosecution of the alleged violations of 49 C.F.R. 393.47(e), 49 C.F.R. 393.53(b), 49
C.F.R. 393.75(c), 49 C.F.R. 395.8(a), and 49 C.F.R. 396.3(a)(1) are not warranted and
that the violations should be deleted.  Accordingly, Staff requests that the

Commission dismiss the case and close the record.

Respectfully submitted,

Is/Ryan P. O Rourke

Ryan P. O’Rourke (0082651)
Assistant Attorney General
Public Utilities Section

180 E. Broad Street, 6™ Floor
Columbus, Ohio 43215
Phone: 614.644.8669

Fax: 614.466.4395




PROOF OF SERVICE
| certify that a copy of the Request for Dismissal was served by email on April
10, 2014 upon:

Eric D. Thompson

Dickie McCamey & Chilcote, P.C.
2109 Stella Court

Columbus, OH 43215-1032
ethompson@dmclaw.com

[sIRyvan P. O 'Rourke

Ryan P. O’Rourke
Assistant Attorney General
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